
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum

File No.: A16-25 
Meeting Date: May 15th, 2025 

 
To:   Jeremy Roper, Planning Intern 
From:   Taylor Boyle, Project Manager, Development Engineering 
 
RE:    PDS Engineering Comments for Committee of Adjustment  
Address:  913 Centralia Ave North

 
 
Purpose and Effect:  
To construct a new bungalow with a lot coverage of 16%, whereas 15% is required. 
 
Details of Minor Variance Application:  
The Applicant is requesting the following variance to Section 9.3 of the Town of Fort Erie’s  
Comprehensive Zoning By-law 129-1990, as amended: 
 

1. To permit a maximum lot coverage of 16% whereas 15% is required. 
 

 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES   

Centralia Ave N  
    

Watermain:    200mm dia. AC (TOFE)    
 
Sanitary Sewer:                  
 
Storm Sewer:                              
  
 
ROADS 
 
Centralia Avenue North is designated as an Arterial Road as per the Town’s current Official 
Plan, with a designated right-of-way width of 23m. Development Engineering Staff will not be 
requiring a road widening at this time. 
 

 
Town of Fort Erie Development Engineering Staff have reviewed the above noted application 
and supporting documentation to address the technical concerns regarding the submitted 
minor variance application.  
 
Development Engineering Staff offer the following comments: 
 

• Development Engineering Staff have no comments for the proposed minor variance 
application.  

 
Development Engineering Staff offer the following conditions: 
 

• Development Engineering staff have no conditions for the proposed Minor Variance 
Application.  

 
 
Prepared by:  Taylor Boyle, C. Tech., rcsi 
   Project Manager, Development Engineering 
 
c. Mark Iamarino, PBBS 
 Keegan Gennings, PBBS 
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 Jordan Frost, IS 
 Jessica Goodings, Fire Services 





PDS ZONING REVIEW SHEET:

FILE NO: A17-25

PREVIOUS ZONING AMENDMENTS?

ZONING: Rural Residential (RR) Section 9.3 

INFILL?  YES / NO PERMITTED PROVIDED IN COMPLIANCE? NOTES: 

DWELLING: Single-detached Dwelling Single-detached Dwelling 

MIN. FRONTAGE 60 m 36.5 m (Exisitng)

MIN. LOT AREA 4000 sq m 1960 sq m (Existing)

MAX. LOT COVERAGE 15% 16% Not in Compliance A minor Variance 

has been applied to 

increase the lot 

coverage form 15% 

to 16% 
MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK 7.5 m 10.9 m 

MIN. INT. SYSB 3.0 m 7.5 m 

MIN. EXT SYSB 7.5 m Not Applicable 

MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 10.0 m Approx. 26.9 m 

MAX. BLDG HEIGHT 2 and 1/2 storey, 9m 1 Storey 

ACCESS BLDG:

FRONT YARD

REAR YARD

INT. SYSB

EXT SYSB

BLDG HEIGHT 1 storey/4.5m

LOT COVERAGE (10%) 10%

OTHER:

1

2

3

4

MUNICIPAL ADDRESS: 913 CENTRALIA AVENUE NORTH















 
  

 

  
 

Infrastructure Planning and Development Engineering 

Public Works 
1815 Sir Isaac Brock Way, PO Box 1042, Thorold, ON L2V 4T7 Telephone: 

905-980-6000 Toll-free: 1-800-263-7215 Fax: 905-687-8056 

 

Via Email Only 
 
April 25, 2025 
 
Our File: PLMV202500913 
 
Carleigh Ricci 
Acting Secretary-treasurer, Committee of Adjustment 
Town of Fort Erie 
1 Municipal Centre Drive 
Fort Erie, ON, L2A 2S6 

 
Dear Ms. Ricci, 
 
Re: Regional Comments 

Proposed Minor Variance Application  
Applicant: Allan Ayala 
Town File : A16/25 
Location:  913 Centralia Avenue, Town of Fort Erie 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Private Sewage System Review 
 
The proposal is to increase the maximum lot coverage to facilitate development of a new single 
detached dwelling (bungalow). The applicant is requesting to permit a maximum lot coverage of 
16% whereas 15% is required.  
 
No records were found for the current class 4 sewage system servicing the existing dwelling. The 
existing septic tank is located North of the dwelling, the location of the inground leaching field is 
unknown. The existing septic system is considered legal non-conforming and will be required to 
be properly decommissioned. 
 
Our Department has received a proposed sewage system design using a Class 4 Tertiary 
Treatment system. This system was designed for a flow rate of 2025 L/Day and meets the 
required setbacks of the Ontario Building Code. According to the building plans received the 
proposed dwelling will contain 3 bedrooms, 29.5 Fixture Units and 210m2 of living space. The 
septic design will need to be slightly revised considering the flow rate of the proposed dwelling 
according to the floor plans is 2075L/Day. The revised flow rate will not change the overall footprint 
of the septic system and the required changes can be dealt with during the septic permit 
application stage.  
 
Therefore, our department has no objection to the proposed minor variance application provided 
that the applicant applies for a septic tank decommissioning permit and a new Class 4 sewage 
system permit is applied for to accommodate the proposed dwelling.   

 



Sincerely, 

 
Devon Haluka, BCIN #121472 
Private Sewage System Inspector 
Planning and Development Services 
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